

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

This is a list of websites containing a wide variety of information useful in adjusting and managing liability claims. It was compiled by the member companies of the American Insurance Association.

<u>SUBJECT</u> .....	<u>Page #</u>
ADR .....	1
ANIMAL SHELTERS .....	1
AREA CODES .....	1
AUTO .....	1-2
BANKRUPTCY .....	2
BIOTECHNOLOGY .....	3
BOATING .....	3
CHROPRACTORS .....	3
CONGRESS .....	3
CONSTRUCTION .....	3
CORPORATE INFO .....	3-4
COUNTIES .....	4
CRIME .....	4
DEMOGRAPHICS .....	4
DICTIONARY .....	4
DOCTORS .....	4-5
DRUGS .....	5
ECONOMICS .....	5
EDUCATION .....	5
EVALUATION .....	5-6
EXPERTS .....	6
FEDERAL AGENCIES .....	6
FOREIGN CURRENCY .....	6
FORENSICS .....	6
GENERAL INFO .....	6-7
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES .....	7
HOSPITALS .....	7
INDEPENDENT ADJUSTING .....	7
INSURER INFO .....	8
LAW .....	8-10
LAWYERS .....	11
LIFE EXPECTANCY .....	11
LITIGATION .....	11-12
MAIL .....	12
MAPS .....	12
MARINE .....	13
MEDICAL BILLS .....	13
MEDICINE .....	13-14
MGA .....	14
MILITARY .....	14
MISCELLANEOUS .....	14
NANOTECHNOLOGY .....	14
NEWS .....	14-15
PHARMACISTS .....	15
PHOTOS .....	15
PHYSICAL THERAPISTS .....	15
POLICE .....	15
PRISONERS .....	15
PRODUCTS .....	16
PUBLIC RECORDS .....	16
PUNITIVE DAMAGES .....	16
REAL ESTATE .....	16
REGULATIONS .....	17
REGULATOR .....	18
RESEARCH .....	18
SEARCH ENGINE .....	18
TAXES .....	18
TELEPHONE NUMBERS & ADDRESSES .....	19
TRANSLATION .....	19
UNDERWRITING .....	19
WEATHER .....	20

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

CATEGORY	WEB SITE ADDRESS	BRIEF DESCRIPTION
<b>ADR</b>		
ADR	<a href="http://www.arbfile.org">www.arbfile.org</a>	Arbitration Forums, Inc. all agreements, rules and electronic filing
ADR	<a href="http://www.adr.org">www.adr.org</a>	American Arbitration Assn. - Lists of mediators and arbitrators, arbitrators' code of ethics, arbitration agreements & rules, NY and MN no fault disputes
ADR	<a href="http://www.cpradr.org/">www.cpradr.org/</a>	CPR - model agreements & signatories for mediation & arbitration; lists of arbitrators & mediators
<b>ANIMAL SHELTERS</b>		
Animal Shelters - CO	<a href="http://www.netpets.com/dogs/dogresc/colorado.html">www.netpets.com/dogs/dogresc/colorado.html</a>	Colorado animal shelters
<b>AREA CODES</b>		
Area Codes	<a href="http://www.lincmad.com">www.lincmad.com</a>	Area code locator - US & Caribbean
<b>AUTO</b>		
Auto - Accident Reconstruction	<a href="http://www.actar.org/reports.html">www.actar.org/reports.html</a>	Auto Accidents Reconstructionist Standards & Sample Police Report Forms & Codes
Auto - Accident Reconstruction	<a href="http://www.arcnetworkdev.com">www.arcnetworkdev.com</a>	School Bus Accident Reconstructionist Standards
Auto - Investigation	<a href="http://www.nhtsa.gov">www.nhtsa.gov</a>	National Highway Traffic Safety Administration - Searchable databases of complaints, investigations and recalls of vehicles, child safety devices and other auto equipment. Also has most technical service bulletins published by auto manufacturers and auto accident stats.
Auto - Investigation - NY	<a href="http://www.dot.state.ny.us">www.dot.state.ny.us</a>	New York Dept. of Transportation - Mileage and traffic stats; detailed info on road building specifications
Auto - Manufacturers	<a href="http://www.autopedia.com/html/Mfg800.html">www.autopedia.com/html/Mfg800.html</a>	Auto manufacturers 1-800 numbers
Auto - Motor Carriers	<a href="http://www.safersys.org/CompanySnapshot.aspx">www.safersys.org/CompanySnapshot.aspx</a>	Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration - Database covering every licensed interstate motor carrier's safety records, including crashes and vehicle inspections.
Auto - Motor Carriers	<a href="http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/">http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/</a>	Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration - Database covering

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

		every licensed interstate motor carrier's full contact information, what it's authorized to transport, and its insurance policy limits
Auto - Police - MO	<a href="http://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/Report/index.html">www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/Report/index.html</a>	Missouri Hwy Patrol Homepage
Auto - Police - PA	<a href="http://www.psp.state.pa.us/">http://www.psp.state.pa.us/</a>	Pennsylvania State Police
Auto - Repair - FL	<a href="http://www.autofl.com">www.autofl.com</a>	Directory of Florida auto repair shops, tow firms and parts dealers
Auto - Repair Costs	<a href="http://www.adpclaims.com/">http://www.adpclaims.com/</a>	Audatex - Collision Damage Estimating
Auto - Repair Costs	<a href="http://www.mitchell.com/mitch/start.asp">www.mitchell.com/mitch/start.asp</a>	Mitchell - Auto Parts and Labor Specifications
Auto - Repair Costs	<a href="http://www.rockauto.com/dbphp/mak">www.rockauto.com/dbphp/mak</a>	Discount Auto Parts Other Than Sheet Metal
Auto - Research	<a href="http://www.iihs.org/">www.iihs.org/</a>	Insurance Institute of Highway Safety - Crash data by vehicle model, accident stats
Auto - Salvage	<a href="http://www.adesaimpact.com/">www.adesaimpact.com/</a>	ADESA Impact - Salvage Processing
Auto - Salvage	<a href="http://www.dmv.org/">www.dmv.org/</a>	Links to all state motor vehicle administrations
Auto - Salvage	<a href="http://www.iaai.com">http://www.iaai.com</a>	Insurance Auto Auctions
Auto - Salvage	<a href="http://www.copart.com/">www.copart.com/</a>	Co-Part - Auto Salvage Processing
Auto - Salvage - CA	<a href="http://www.dmv.ca.gov/">www.dmv.ca.gov/</a>	California Division of Motor Vehicles - salvage law & rules
Auto - Salvage - PA	<a href="http://www.pennauctionnetwork.com/index.asp">www.pennauctionnetwork.com/index.asp</a>	Auto Salvage Processing
Auto - Speed Calculator	<a href="http://www.harristechnical.com/skid33.htm">www.harristechnical.com/skid33.htm</a>	Brake and skid mark speed calculator & Event Data Recorder Info
Auto - Stopping Distance	<a href="http://www.csqnetwork.com/stopdistcalc.html">www.csqnetwork.com/stopdistcalc.html</a>	Calculator for total stopping distance for a vehicle/motorcycle
Auto - Total Losses	<a href="http://www.autotrader.com">www.autotrader.com</a>	Auto Trader - Locating & Pricing Used Cars
Auto - Total Losses	<a href="http://www.nadaguides.com/home.aspx?l=1&amp;w=28&amp;p=0&amp;f=5000">http://www.nadaguides.com/home.aspx?l=1&amp;w=28&amp;p=0&amp;f=5000</a>	NADA - New & Used Car Prices
Auto - Total Losses	<a href="http://www.carsdirect.com/research/new_cars">www.carsdirect.com/research/new_cars</a>	Cars Direct - Locating & Pricing New & Used Cars
Auto - Total Losses	<a href="http://www.carsmart.com">www.carsmart.com</a>	Car Smart - Locating & Pricing New & Used Cars
Auto - Total Losses	<a href="http://www.carsoup.com">www.carsoup.com</a>	Car Soup - Locating & Pricing New & Used Cars
Auto - Total Losses	<a href="http://www.manheim.com/">www.manheim.com/</a>	Wholesale values on dealer total losses
Auto - Total Losses	<a href="http://www.traderonline.com">www.traderonline.com</a>	Locating & Pricing Used Cars, RVs, Heavy Equipment & Boats
Auto - Total Losses - MO	<a href="http://www.dor.mo.gov">www.dor.mo.gov</a>	Missouri Dept. of Revenue - auto titling info
<b>BANKRUPTCY</b>		
Bankruptcy - Courts - Federal	<a href="http://www.azb.uscourts.gov">www.azb.uscourts.gov</a>	Federal Bankruptcy Court Info in Arizona
Bankruptcy - Courts - Federal	<a href="http://www.bankruptcy-courts.net/bk-courts.html">www.bankruptcy-courts.net/bk-courts.html</a>	Locate parties to a bankruptcy - all federal courts

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

<b>BIOTECHNOLOGY</b>		
Biotechnology	<a href="http://www.bio.org">www.bio.org</a>	Info about the biotechnology industry and its issues
<b>BOATING</b>		
Boating	<a href="http://www.uscg.mil">www.uscg.mil</a>	US Coast Guard - boating regs and stats, recalls and safety defects of boating materials
<b>CHROPRACTORS</b>		
Chiropractors - CA	<a href="http://www.chiro.ca.gov/licsearch/">www.chiro.ca.gov/licsearch/</a>	California Chiropractic Board - license info
<b>CONGRESS</b>		
Congress	<a href="http://www.c-span.org">www.c-span.org</a>	C-Span
Congress	<a href="http://www.congress.org">www.congress.org</a>	Guide to Congress & pending legislation & votes
Congress	<a href="http://www.house.gov">www.house.gov</a>	US House of Representatives - Committee, representative and other info
Congress	<a href="http://www.senate.gov">www.senate.gov</a>	US Senate - Committees, senators and other info
<b>CONSTRUCTION</b>		
Construction - Contractors	<a href="http://www.thebluebook.com">www.thebluebook.com</a>	Blue Book - Directories of Contractors, Subs, Engrs. & Architects
Construction - Digging - IL	<a href="http://www.illinois1call.com/">http://www.illinois1call.com/</a>	Illinois digging Information
Construction - Digging - MN	<a href="http://www.gopherstateonecall.org/2005%20Gopher%20State%20One%20Call%20Handbook.pdf">www.gopherstateonecall.org/2005%20Gopher%20State%20One%20Call%20Handbook.pdf</a>	Minnesota digging handbook
Construction - Licensure	<a href="http://www.contractors-license.org/">www.contractors-license.org/</a>	For all states, describes which construction specialties or companies require licensing, and links to the appropriate state agency to verify licensure of a contractor.
Construction - Products - Green	<a href="http://www.wbdg.org">www.wbdg.org</a>	"Green Building" - Law, Design, and Products
Construction - Roofs	<a href="http://www.asphaltroofing.org">www.asphaltroofing.org</a>	Asphalt Roofing Info
Construction - Roofs	<a href="http://www.cedarbureau.org">www.cedarbureau.org</a>	Cedar Shake & Shingle Roofing Info

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

<b>CORPORATE INFO</b>		
Corporate Info	<a href="http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml">www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml</a>	Searchable database of corporate info filed with SEC
Corporate Info	<a href="http://www.sec.gov/litigation.shtml">www.sec.gov/litigation.shtml</a>	SEC Enforcement Actions
Corporate Info	<a href="http://www.edgarscan.pwcglobal.com">www.edgarscan.pwcglobal.com</a>	Analytic tool from Price Waterhouse for use with SEC's online Edgar database of corporate filings
Corporate Info - CA	<a href="http://www.ss.ca.gov/business">www.ss.ca.gov/business</a>	California Secretary of State - Info on state businesses
Corporate Info - NV	<a href="http://www.sos.state.nv.us">www.sos.state.nv.us</a>	Nevada Secretary of State - info on state businesses
<b>COUNTIES</b>		
Counties	<a href="http://www.naco.org/Template.cfm?Section=Data_and_Demographics&amp;Template=/cfiles/counties/city_srch.cfm">www.naco.org/Template.cfm?Section=Data_and_Demographics&amp;Template=/cfiles/counties/city_srch.cfm</a>	County names by zip code, address, city - all states
<b>CRIME</b>		
Crime	<a href="http://www.iso.com">www.iso.com</a>	ISO - Crime risk information for a specific location. Service is called "Location".
Crime - Jewelry	<a href="http://www.jewelerssecurity.org/">www.jewelerssecurity.org/</a>	Stats & security info on jewelry thefts
Crime - Victims	<a href="http://www.vaonline.org">www.vaonline.org</a>	National, state and international resources devoted to assisting victims of crime
<b>DEMOGRAPHICS</b>		
Demographics	<a href="http://www.census.gov">www.census.gov</a>	US Census Bureau - Demographic data for every state, county, city and neighborhood
<b>DICTIONARY</b>		
Dictionary	<a href="http://www.m-w.com">www.m-w.com</a>	Merriam Webster dictionary
<b>DOCTORS</b>		
Doctors - Background	<a href="http://www.ama-assn.org/">www.ama-assn.org/</a>	American Medical Association - Database of education & specialty info on every licensed MD in Country
Doctors - Board Certification	<a href="http://www.abms.org/login.asp">www.abms.org/login.asp</a>	American Board of Medical Specialists - verify if an MD is board certified

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

Doctors - CA	<a href="http://www.medbd.ca.gov/">www.medbd.ca.gov/</a>	California Medical Board - Licensing & disciplinary info; also laws and regs covering doctors
Doctors - Disciplinary	<a href="http://www.docinfo.org">www.docinfo.org</a>	Federation of State Medical Boards - check a physician's disciplinary record - all states
Doctors - Disciplinary	<a href="http://www.fsmb.org">www.fsmb.org</a>	Federation of State Medical Boards - contact information for every state medical board
Doctors - Disciplinary	<a href="http://www.ntis.gov">www.ntis.gov</a>	National Technical Information Service, part of the US Dept. of Commerce - a database of physicians who have lost their DEA license to prescribe controlled substances
Doctors - Disciplinary	<a href="http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/exclusions.html">www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/exclusions.html</a>	Database operated by Inspector General of the US Dept. of Health & Human Services - contains the names of all physicians who have lost their privilege of being reimbursed by the federal Medicare and state Medicaid programs
<b>DRUGS</b>		
Drugs	<a href="http://www.costco.com">www.costco.com</a>	Costco - information on use or cost of prescriptions listed in alphabetical order
Drugs	<a href="http://www.drugdigest.org/DD/Home">www.drugdigest.org/DD/Home</a>	Uses for prescription medications
Drugs	<a href="http://www.fda.gov">www.fda.gov</a>	Food and Drug Administration - Info on every prescription drug and regulatory action
Drugs	<a href="http://www.healthsquare.com/drugmain.htm">www.healthsquare.com/drugmain.htm</a>	Prescription drug information
Drugs	<a href="http://www.rxlist.com/">www.rxlist.com/</a>	Part of WebMD - info on prescription drugs
<b>ECONOMICS</b>		
Economics	<a href="http://www.commerce.gov/">http://www.commerce.gov/</a>	US Dept. of Commerce - General economics info
<b>EDUCATION</b>		
Education	<a href="http://www.aicpcu.org">www.aicpcu.org</a>	AIC/CPCU Info
Education	<a href="http://www.claimstar.net">www.claimstar.net</a>	ClaimStar - Claim Education Vendor
Education	<a href="http://www.webce.com">www.webce.com</a>	CE's for licenses
Education - Lawyers - PA	<a href="http://www.pacle.org">www.pacle.org</a>	Online access for attorneys to monitor Pennsylvania CLE credits
<b>EVALUATION</b>		
Evaluation - Inflation	<a href="http://www.stats.bls.gov/">www.stats.bls.gov/</a>	US Dept. of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics - Consumer price index (CPI) data and inflation calculator

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

Evaluation - Verdicts	<a href="http://www.juryverdictresearch.com">www.juryverdictresearch.com</a>	Data on jury verdicts; case evaluation service.
Evaluation - Verdicts	<a href="http://www.jvrsoftware.com/jvr/index.jsp">www.jvrsoftware.com/jvr/index.jsp</a>	Jury Verdict Research and settlement research down to county level
Evaluation - Verdicts	<a href="http://www.morelaw.com/">http://www.morelaw.com/</a>	Reports of high verdict cases
Evaluation - Verdicts	<a href="http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/">www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/</a>	US Dept. of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics - statistics on: contract trials & verdicts; state tort trials & verdicts; federal tort trials & verdicts; punitive damage awards; med mal trials & verdicts; and federal intellectual property criminal & civil cases.
Evaluation - Verdicts	<a href="http://www.verdictsearch.com">www.verdictsearch.com</a>	Jury Verdicts
<b>EXPERTS</b>		
Experts	<a href="http://www.ewitness.com/">www.ewitness.com/</a>	Database of experts
Experts	<a href="http://www.experts.com">www.experts.com</a>	Database of experts
Experts	<a href="http://www.forensic.to/forensic.html">www.forensic.to/forensic.html</a>	Resource for finding a reconstruction expert, forensics expert, toxicologist, etc. Recommended by the California Criminalistics Institute, part of the state AG's office.
Experts	<a href="http://www.witness.net">www.witness.net</a>	Expert witnesses
<b>FEDERAL AGENCIES</b>		
Federal Agencies	<a href="http://www.fedworld.gov">www.fedworld.gov</a>	Portal to websites of federal agencies
Federal Agencies	<a href="http://www.firstgov.gov/">www.firstgov.gov/</a>	Portal to all federal agency websites
<b>FOREIGN CURRENCY</b>		
Foreign Currency	<a href="http://www.xe.com/ucc/">www.xe.com/ucc/</a>	The Universal Currency Converter
Foreign Currency	<a href="http://www.x-rates.com/calculator.html">www.x-rates.com/calculator.html</a>	Exchange rates for currency
<b>FORENSICS</b>		
Forensics	<a href="http://www.kruglaw.com">www.kruglaw.com</a>	Forensic resource and criminal law search site
<b>GENERAL INFO</b>		
General Info	<a href="http://www.advisen.com">www.advisen.com</a>	Benchmark Data + SEC filings + Regulatory Violation Info
General Info	<a href="http://www.howstuffworks.com/">http://www.howstuffworks.com/</a>	Explanations of how things work
General Info	<a href="http://www.libraryspot.com">www.libraryspot.com</a>	Links to many libraries, reference manuals and dictionaries
General Info	<a href="http://www.refdesk.com">www.refdesk.com</a>	Calendars, calculator, currency converter, & links to multiple

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

		dictionaries & reference manuals
General Info - CA	<a href="http://www.dca.ca.gov/">www.dca.ca.gov/</a>	California Dept. of Consumer Affairs - licensing & disciplinary info for all professions and auto body shops
General Info - CO	<a href="http://www.colorado.gov/">http://www.colorado.gov/</a>	Colorado state website - highway construction projects, marriage & divorce records, licenses of all industries & professions, & criminal history records
General Info - Investigation	<a href="http://www.pimall.com/nais/insrec.html">www.pimall.com/nais/insrec.html</a>	Tips for Investigating Liability Claims
General Info - Investigation	<a href="http://www.claimpages.com">www.claimpages.com</a>	Wealth of claims information, present value calculator, blood alcohol calculator, statute of limitations, wgt. conversion, skid/speed calculator, etc.
General Info - ME	<a href="http://www.state.me.us/">www.state.me.us/</a>	Maine state website - copies of filings from state businesses; labor & environmental laws and regs.; disciplinary records for all licensed professions; criminal histories
<b>GOVERNMENT AGENCIES</b>		
Government Agencies - All	<a href="http://www.statelocalgov.net/">www.statelocalgov.net/</a>	Portal to federal, state, county and city websites
<b>HOSPITALS</b>		
Hospitals	<a href="http://www.hospitalink.com">www.hospitalink.com</a>	Hospital locator - all states
<b>INDEPENDENT ADJUSTING</b>		
Indep Adjusting	<a href="http://www.cacadjfla.com">www.cacadjfla.com</a>	Crittenden Adjustment Company - Florida IA
Indep Adjusting	<a href="http://www.cagworld.com">www.cagworld.com</a>	Casualty Adjusters Guide - Indep Adjusting Cos. - All States
Indep Adjusting	<a href="http://www.castlerockrisk.com/">http://www.castlerockrisk.com/</a>	Castlerock Risk Services - Marine Adjusting
Indep Adjusting	<a href="http://www.claimsolution.com">www.claimsolution.com</a>	ClaimSolutions - Indep Adjusting Co. Auto & Marine - Midwest
Indep Adjusting	<a href="http://www.crawfordandcompany.com/">www.crawfordandcompany.com/</a>	Crawford & Co. - Indep Adjusting Co. - All States
Indep Adjusting	<a href="http://www.frontieradjusters.com/">www.frontieradjusters.com/</a>	Frontier - Indep Adjusting Co. - All States
Indep Adjusting	<a href="http://www.gabrobinsna.com/GABROBINSNA.HTM">www.gabrobinsna.com/GABROBINSNA.HTM</a>	GAB Robins - Indep Adjusting Co. - All States
Indep Adjusting	<a href="http://www.globalclaims.com/services.html">www.globalclaims.com/services.html</a>	Global Claims Service - Indep Adjusting Co. - Marine & Marine Liab
Indep Adjusting - Marine	<a href="http://www.portlite.com">www.portlite.com</a>	Dufour Laska & Strouse - Marine Surveyors & Appraisers
Indep Adjusting - Marine	<a href="http://www.sqsmarine.com">www.sqsmarine.com</a>	SGS - Marine Surveyors
Indep Adjusting - Marine	<a href="http://www.wkwebster.com">www.wkwebster.com</a>	Webster Group - marine & cargo surveyors



## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

<b>INSURER INFO</b>		
Insurer Info	<a href="http://www.barryklein.com">www.barryklein.com</a>	Insurer & Agent Search Engine
Insurer Info	<a href="http://www.chubb.com/">http://www.chubb.com/</a>	Chubb Insurance Co.
Insurer Info	<a href="http://www.claiminformation.com/insurance_companies.htm">www.claiminformation.com/insurance_companies.htm</a>	Insurer Claim Reporting Phone Numbers
Insurer Info	<a href="http://www.insurancelocal.com/insurancecompany.htm">www.insurancelocal.com/insurancecompany.htm</a>	Links to many insurer websites
Insurer Info	<a href="http://www.ultimateinsurancelinks.com">www.ultimateinsurancelinks.com</a>	Insurance company websites & basic info
<b>LAW</b>		
Law	<a href="http://www.alllaw.com/">www.alllaw.com/</a>	Links to sources of federal and state statutory & case law
Law	<a href="http://www.catalaw.com">www.catalaw.com</a>	Links to a wide variety of legal information organized by topic
Law	<a href="http://www.findlaw.com/">www.findlaw.com/</a>	Synopses of laws on a variety of topics - all states
Law	<a href="http://www.lexisone.com">www.lexisone.com</a>	Scaled down version of Lexis
Law	<a href="http://www.versuslaw.com">www.versuslaw.com</a>	Versus Law - by subscription
Law - AK	<a href="http://www.w3.legis.state.ak.us/home.htm?">www.w3.legis.state.ak.us/home.htm?</a>	Alaska Legislature - Pending Legislation
Law - All	<a href="http://www.law.cornell.edu">www.law.cornell.edu</a>	Cornell Univ.'s database of federal & state law
Law - All	<a href="http://www.westlaw.com">www.westlaw.com</a>	Westlaw - All statutes, case law, and regulations
Law - Animal	<a href="http://www.animallaw.info/">www.animallaw.info/</a>	Animal law website - search by state and topic - operated by Univ. of MI Law School
Law - Animal	<a href="http://www.dogbitelegalcenter.com">www.dogbitelegalcenter.com</a>	Law firm that has links to all states' statutes on dog bite laws
Law - Animal	<a href="http://www.dogbite.org/pages/statedogbitelaw.html">www.dogbite.org/pages/statedogbitelaw.html</a>	Dog bite laws
Law - Animal - AZ	<a href="http://www.keytlaw.com/az/doglinks.htm">www.keytlaw.com/az/doglinks.htm</a>	Arizona dog bite laws
Law - Anti-Steering	<a href="http://www.asashop.org/legis/antisteering.htm">www.asashop.org/legis/antisteering.htm</a>	Compilation of Anti-Steering Laws
Law - AZ	<a href="http://www.azleg.state.az.us/ArizonaRevisedStatutes.asp">www.azleg.state.az.us/ArizonaRevisedStatutes.asp</a>	Arizona state statutes
Law - Auto - MN	<a href="http://www.dps.state.mn.us/dvs/DLTraining/DLMannual/DLManual.htm">www.dps.state.mn.us/dvs/DLTraining/DLMannual/DLManual.htm</a>	Minnesota driver's license manual
Law - Auto - NY	<a href="http://www.public.leginfo.state.ny.us/menuf.cgi">www.public.leginfo.state.ny.us/menuf.cgi</a>	New York Motor Vehicle Traffic Laws
Law - Auto Repair - CA	<a href="http://www.smogcheck.ca.gov/StdHome.asp">www.smogcheck.ca.gov/StdHome.asp</a>	California Regulator of Auto Repair Shops inc. Laws & Licenses
Law - Boats	<a href="http://www.nyss.com/federal.html">www.nyss.com/federal.html</a>	Federal recreational boating laws
Law - CA	<a href="http://www.law.com/regionals/ca/statelaw_reg/">www.law.com/regionals/ca/statelaw_reg/</a>	California statutes & regulations
Law - CA	<a href="http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html">www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html</a>	California statutes
Law - Case	<a href="http://www.insurancescrawl.com/">www.insurancescrawl.com/</a>	Commentary on case law
Law - Case	<a href="http://www.mealeys.com/">www.mealeys.com/</a>	Significant court opinions
Law - Case	<a href="http://www.legalonline.com">www.legalonline.com</a>	Where to find Court opinions

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

Law - Case	<a href="http://www.thefederation.org">www.thefederation.org</a>	Federation of Defense & Corporate Counsel - summaries of newly released appellate decisions - see "hot news"
Law - Case - NY	<a href="http://www.courts.state.ny.us/courts/ad2/index.shtml">www.courts.state.ny.us/courts/ad2/index.shtml</a>	Decisions & Rules New York Appellate Court - 2 <sup>nd</sup> Dept.
Law - Condos	<a href="http://www.condolawyers.com/nationalaw.htm">www.condolawyers.com/nationalaw.htm</a>	State statues governing condominiums
Law - Construction	<a href="http://www.constructionweblinks.com">www.constructionweblinks.com</a>	Construction Laws, Safety Regs & Bldg Codes - All States
Law - Construction - AZ	<a href="http://www.rc.state.az.us/">http://www.rc.state.az.us/</a>	Arizona - Contractor Licensing & Complaint Processing
Law - Construction - CA	<a href="http://www.cslb.ca.gov/">http://www.cslb.ca.gov/</a>	California Construction Laws & Regs & Contractor License Info
Law - Construction - CA	<a href="http://www.defectlaw.com/Top40Cases.htm">www.defectlaw.com/Top40Cases.htm</a>	California - Construction Case Law
Law - Construction - NE	<a href="http://www.ne-diggers.com">www.ne-diggers.com</a>	Nebraska - Digging Laws
Law - Corporate	<a href="http://www.s-ox.com">www.s-ox.com</a>	Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance Journal - Info on complying with SOX
Law - Dictionary	<a href="http://dictionary.law.com/">http://dictionary.law.com/</a>	Online dictionary of legal terms
Law - Dictionary	<a href="http://www.lectlaw.com">www.lectlaw.com</a>	Law dictionary
Law - Employment - Federal	<a href="http://www.eeoc.gov">www.eeoc.gov</a>	Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) - text of all laws enforced by EEOC; description of EEOC procedures post complaint of discrimination; monthly reports on every litigated case that settles.
Law - Environment - Federal	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/">www.epa.gov/</a>	U.S Environmental Protection Agency - Laws, regulations and enforcement actions
Law - Federal	<a href="http://www.atf.gov">www.atf.gov</a>	Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms
Law - Federal	<a href="http://www.loc.gov">www.loc.gov</a>	Library of Congress - All federal statutes and pending legislation
Law - Federal - Pending	<a href="http://www.thomas.loc.gov/">www.thomas.loc.gov/</a>	Pending federal legislation
Law - Food - Federal	<a href="http://www.usda.gov">www.usda.gov</a>	US Dept. of Agriculture - Federal laws and regs covering food, food safety and labeling
Law - Fraud	<a href="http://www.insurancefraud.org">www.insurancefraud.org</a>	Coalition Against Insurance Fraud - fraud laws, regs and studies
Law - General	<a href="http://www.lawguru.com">www.lawguru.com</a>	Consumer law info; has a law dictionary
Law - General	<a href="http://www.lawyers.com/">http://www.lawyers.com/</a>	Consumer law info; plaintiff lawyer referral service
Law - General	<a href="http://www.nolo.com">www.nolo.com</a>	"How to" legal info for consumers
Law - Insurance	<a href="http://www.aiadc.org/AIAdotNet/">www.aiadc.org/AIAdotNet/</a>	American Insurance Association - New Laws & Regs + State DOIs
Law - Insurance	<a href="http://www.lirb.org">www.lirb.org</a>	Liability Insurance Research Bureau
Law - ID	<a href="http://www3.state.id.us/idstat/TOC/idstTOC.html">www3.state.id.us/idstat/TOC/idstTOC.html</a>	Idaho statutes
Law - KS	<a href="http://www.kslegislature.org/legsrv-statutes/index.do">www.kslegislature.org/legsrv-statutes/index.do</a>	Kansas statutes
Law - Labor - Federal	<a href="http://www.dol.gov/esa/regs/compliance/owcp/ca_feca.htm">www.dol.gov/esa/regs/compliance/owcp/ca_feca.htm</a>	US Dept. of Labor - Index of Resources about FECA claims, Statute, regulations and procedures
Law - Labor Safety - Federal	<a href="http://www.osha.gov">www.osha.gov</a>	U.S Dept. of Labor - Occupational Safety & Health Admin. - Laws & regulations covering worker safety, stats, and enforcement actions
Law - Libel, Privacy & Employment	<a href="http://www.medialaw.com">www.medialaw.com</a>	Media Law Resource Center
Law - LA	<a href="http://www.legis.state.la.us/">www.legis.state.la.us/</a>	Louisiana Legislature: pending & new statutes

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

Law - Marine	<a href="http://www.mlaus.org/">http://www.mlaus.org/</a>	Maritime Law Assn.
Law - Med Mal	<a href="http://www.ncsl.org/standcomm/sclaw/medmaltorttable205.htm">http://www.ncsl.org/standcomm/sclaw/medmaltorttable205.htm</a>	National Conference of State Legislators - chart of state med mal laws
Law - MI	<a href="http://www.legislature.mi.gov/">www.legislature.mi.gov/</a>	Michigan Legislature: pending & new statutes
Law - MI	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/cis/">www.michigan.gov/cis/</a>	Michigan construction codes; environmental, health & safety regulations
Law - MN	<a href="http://www.state.mn.us/">www.state.mn.us/</a>	Minnesota state website - state laws & regulations, city ordinances; Links to sites of all state agencies & county & city sites
Law - MO	<a href="http://www.moga.mo.gov/statutesearch">www.moga.mo.gov/statutesearch</a>	Missouri Revised Statutes
Law - Municipal	<a href="http://www.bpcnet.com/codes.htm#NV">www.bpcnet.com/codes.htm#NV</a>	Municipal codes for all cities operated by Lexis Nexis
Law - Municipal - CA	<a href="http://www.municode.com">www.municode.com</a>	California local government codes and ordinances.
Law - NV	<a href="http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-484.html">www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-484.html</a>	Nevada statutes
Law - NY	<a href="http://www.cplr.org">www.cplr.org</a>	New York - Civil law and Rules of Procedure
Law - NC	<a href="http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/gascripts/Statutes/StatutesTOC.pl?0020">www.ncga.state.nc.us/gascripts/Statutes/StatutesTOC.pl?0020</a>	North Carolina Statutes
Law - Ocean Cargo	<a href="http://www.aimu.org/">www.aimu.org/</a>	Federal regulations for ocean cargo & marine surveyors
Law - OR	<a href="http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/ors_info.html">www.leg.state.or.us/ors/ors_info.html</a>	Oregon statutes
Law - Products - Federal	<a href="http://www.cpsc.gov/">www.cpsc.gov/</a>	US Consumer Product Safety Council - Product recalls and safety info, subrogation information
Law - Products - Federal	<a href="http://www.ftc.gov">www.ftc.gov</a>	Federal Trade Commission - Status reports on all litigation brought by the FTC; text and summaries of all laws enforced by the FTC, as well as all FTC rules; all product packaging and labeling requirements; rules on product and service advertising, including online ads
Law - Securities	<a href="http://www.law.uc.edu/CCL/">www.law.uc.edu/CCL/</a>	Securities Lawyer's Desk book- published by The University of Cincinnati College of Law - good reference website for securities issues and other related websites
Law - Statute of Limitations	<a href="http://www.law.freeadvice.com/resources/personal_injury_statute_of_limitations.htm">www.law.freeadvice.com/resources/personal_injury_statute_of_limitations.htm</a>	Chart of every state's personal injury statute of limitations
Law - Tort	<a href="http://www.ashcraftandgerel.com">www.ashcraftandgerel.com</a>	Plaintiff firm Ashcraft & Gerel - Links to volumes of websites containing case law searches, medical searches, legal information on negligence, product liability, etc.
Law - Tort	<a href="http://www.atra.org">www.atra.org</a>	American Tort Reform Assn. - federal & state tort law & data
Law - UT	<a href="http://www.le.state.ut.us/~code/TITLE41/41_04.htm">www.le.state.ut.us/~code/TITLE41/41_04.htm</a>	Utah statutes
Law - VA	<a href="http://www.state.va.us/">www.state.va.us/</a>	Virginia state website: all statutes & regulations
Law - WI	<a href="http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/Statutes.html">www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/Statutes.html</a>	Wisconsin statutes & appellate opinions
Law - WI	<a href="http://www.wicourts.gov">www.wicourts.gov</a>	Wisconsin statutes

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

<b>LAWYERS</b>		
Lawyers	<a href="http://www.abanet.org">www.abanet.org</a>	American Bar Association - Rules of Professional Conduct & disciplinary info
Lawyers	<a href="http://www.alphalegal.com">www.alphalegal.com</a>	Directory of lawyers - very small
Lawyers	<a href="http://www.law.net">www.law.net</a>	Legal sources, services and attorneys on line
Lawyers	<a href="http://www.macattorney.com/tools.html">www.macattorney.com/tools.html</a>	Lists of lawyers and experts
Lawyers	<a href="http://www.martindale.com">www.martindale.com</a>	Martindale Hubbell - legal directory to locate law firms and attorneys
Lawyers	<a href="http://www.wld.com">www.wld.com</a>	FindLaw's Directory of Attorneys
Lawyers - CA	<a href="http://www.calbar.ca.gov">www.calbar.ca.gov</a>	California State Bar - Rules of Professional Conduct & disciplinary info
Lawyers - CA	<a href="http://www.sidebar.com">www.sidebar.com</a>	Web listing of California attorneys with links to their web sites
Lawyers - Criminal Defense	<a href="http://www.nacdl.org/public.nsf/freeform/publicwelcome?opendocument">http://www.nacdl.org/public.nsf/freeform/publicwelcome?opendocument</a>	National Criminal Defense Lawyers Assn.
Lawyers - Defense	<a href="http://www.dri.org">www.dri.org</a>	DRI - Defense lawyers trade assn.
Lawyers - Defense	<a href="http://www.wemed.com">www.wemed.com</a>	Wilson Elsner firm website
Lawyers - Ethics	<a href="http://www.legaethics.com">www.legaethics.com</a>	Rulings on lawyer ethics issues
Lawyers - Plaintiff	<a href="http://www.lawonline.com">www.lawonline.com</a>	Plaintiff lawyer referral service
Lawyers - Jobs	<a href="http://www.nationjob.com">www.nationjob.com</a>	Searchable listing of legal jobs nationwide
Lawyers - NJ	<a href="http://www.njlawnet.com">www.njlawnet.com</a>	Lawyers & Firms in New Jersey
Lawyers - Plaintiff	<a href="http://www.atlanet.org">www.atlanet.org</a>	Am. Assn. for Justice (aka The Association of Trial Lawyers of America) - plaintiff lawyer trade assn.'s web links
Lawyers - TX	<a href="http://www.Texasbar.com">www.Texasbar.com</a>	Check the disciplinary status (if any) of Texas attorneys
<b>LIFE EXPECTANCY</b>		
Life Expectancy	<a href="http://www.acli.com">www.acli.com</a>	American Council of Life Insurers - mortality tables - see publications "Life Insurers Fact Book 2005"
<b>LITIGATION</b>		
Litigation - All	<a href="http://www.lexisnexis.com/courtlink/online/">www.lexisnexis.com/courtlink/online/</a>	Lexis-Nexis - docket info & court documents - all states
Litigation - All States	<a href="http://www.ncsconline.org">www.ncsconline.org</a>	National Center for State Courts - Charts explaining the structure & jurisdiction of each state's trial and appellate courts; links to all sites for every state and federal court; comprehensive statistics on each state's trial and appellate courts; and the rules and structure for how each state handles mass torts
Litigation - All States	<a href="http://www.state.il.court.us">www.state.il.court.us</a>	Court Records & Dockets - Links of Vendors - All States

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

Litigation - AZ - Maricopa	<a href="http://www.superiorcourt.maricopa.gov">www.superiorcourt.maricopa.gov</a>	Court documents & calendars - Maricopa County, Arizona
Litigation - CA	<a href="http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov">www.courtinfo.ca.gov</a>	California Courts - Opinions, Rules & Forms - All courts
Litigation - CA	<a href="http://www.lasuperiorcourt.org/">www.lasuperiorcourt.org/</a>	Docket info on all pending litigation in California (with case number)
Litigation - CA	<a href="http://www.sftc.org/">www.sftc.org/</a>	San Francisco Superior Court site
Litigation - CT	<a href="http://www.jud2.state.ct.us/civil_inquiry/GetParty.asp">www.jud2.state.ct.us/civil_inquiry/GetParty.asp</a>	Connecticut state courts
Litigation - Federal - All	<a href="http://www.uscourts.gov/links.html">www.uscourts.gov/links.html</a>	Federal Judiciary Links
Litigation - Federal - 7th Circuit	<a href="http://www.ca7.uscourts.gov/">www.ca7.uscourts.gov/</a>	Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals case info & opinions
Litigation - IL	<a href="http://www.judici.com/courts/cases/">www.judici.com/courts/cases/</a>	Portal to Illinois courts websites
Litigation - Insurer	<a href="http://www.insure.com">www.insure.com</a>	Insure.Com - Insurer Litigation News
Litigation - Management	<a href="http://www.acca.com">www.acca.com</a>	Resources for in-house lawyers & Litigation mgmt.
Litigation - NV	<a href="http://www.washoecourts.com">www.washoecourts.com</a>	Case status in Washoe (NV) county
Litigation - NJ, NY & Fed	<a href="http://www.e-law.com/Search.asp">www.e-law.com/Search.asp</a>	Court Docket Status and Conference Dates - New Jersey, New York & Federal Trial Courts
Litigation - OH	<a href="http://www.occaohio.com/map.htm">www.occaohio.com/map.htm</a>	Portal to all Ohio county courts & their records
Litigation - OH	<a href="http://www.sconet.state.oh.us/Web_Sites/courts/">www.sconet.state.oh.us/Web_Sites/courts/</a>	Ohio Supreme Court- link to all other Ohio courts
Litigation - OH - Summit Co	<a href="http://www.cpclerk.co.summit.oh.us/">www.cpclerk.co.summit.oh.us/</a>	Court Records - Summit County Ohio
Litigation - Phila	<a href="http://courts.phila.gov/common-pleas/">http://courts.phila.gov/common-pleas/</a>	Docket Info, Rules & Opinions - Philadelphia, PA Courts
Litigation - Securities	<a href="http://www.the10b-5daily.com">www.the10b-5daily.com</a>	News and events related to securities class action litigation. Also a securities weblog with some useful info.
Litigation - Securities Fraud - Federal	<a href="http://securities.stanford.edu/">http://securities.stanford.edu/</a>	The Securities Class Action Clearinghouse provides detailed information relating to the prosecution, defense, and settlement of federal class action securities fraud litigation
Litigation - VA	<a href="http://www.courts.state.va.us/">www.courts.state.va.us/</a>	Opinions & Rules - Virginia Courts - All Levels
<b>MAIL</b>		
Mail	<a href="http://www.ups.com">www.ups.com</a>	Tracking UPS Shipments
Mail	<a href="http://www.usps.gov">www.usps.gov</a>	Track Certified Mail & Find Zip Codes - U.S. Postal Service
<b>MAPS</b>		
Maps	<a href="http://www.mapquest.com/">www.mapquest.com/</a>	Maps
Maps	<a href="http://www.maps.google.com">www.maps.google.com</a>	Satellite maps

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

<b>MARINE</b>		
Marine - Adjusters	<a href="http://www.average-adjusters.com/">http://www.average-adjusters.com/</a>	Trade assn. for British marine adjusters
Marine - Ships	<a href="http://www.equasis.org">www.equasis.org</a>	Quality & safety info on merchant ships worldwide
Marine - Ships	<a href="http://www.sea-web.com/">www.sea-web.com/</a>	Marine Register of Ships, locations, & company records
Marine - Ships	<a href="http://www.ships-register.com/">www.ships-register.com/</a>	ISR - Marine Register of Ships
Marine - Ships & Cargo	<a href="http://www.eagle.org/">http://www.eagle.org/</a>	ABS - Info on Ships, Cargo & Marine Laws & Regs
<b>MEDICAL BILLS</b>		
Medical Bills	<a href="http://www.e-mds.com/services/icd9/index.html">www.e-mds.com/services/icd9/index.html</a>	ICD9 - medical bill coding
<b>MEDICINE</b>		
Medicine - Abbreviations	<a href="http://www.globalrph.com/abbrev.htm">http://www.globalrph.com/abbrev.htm</a>	Medical Abbreviations
Medicine - Anatomy	<a href="http://www.bartleby.com/107/">www.bartleby.com/107/</a>	Human Anatomy
Medicine - Avian Flu	<a href="http://www.pandemicflu.gov">www.pandemicflu.gov</a>	US Center for Disease Control (CDC) - Special site for all manner of information related to avian and pandemic flu
Medicine - Dictionary	<a href="http://www.medical-dictionary.com">www.medical-dictionary.com</a>	Medical Dictionary
Medicine - Dictionary	<a href="http://www.medterms.com/script/main/hp.asp">www.medterms.com/script/main/hp.asp</a>	Definition of medical terms
Medicine - General	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov">www.cdc.gov</a>	Centers for Disease Control - Info and statistics on a variety of traumatic and non-traumatic medical conditions, including infectious diseases
Medicine - General	<a href="http://www.intelihealth.com/IH/ihtIH?r=WSAUS000">www.intelihealth.com/IH/ihtIH?r=WSAUS000</a>	Aetna Health - Consumer health info
Medicine - General	<a href="http://www.mayoclinic.com/">http://www.mayoclinic.com/</a>	Mayo Clinic - Consumer health info
Medicine - General	<a href="http://www.mayoclinic.com/">http://www.mayoclinic.com/</a>	Mayo Clinic - Consumer health info
Medicine - General	<a href="http://www.medicinenet.com/">www.medicinenet.com/</a>	Consumer health info
Medicine - General	<a href="http://www.medlineplus.gov/">www.medlineplus.gov/</a>	Nat'l Inst. Of Health - Consumer health info
Medicine - General	<a href="http://www.medscape.com">www.medscape.com</a>	Part of WebMD - Consumer health info
Medicine - General	<a href="http://www.merck.com">www.merck.com</a>	Merck Manual - description of medical conditions and their treatments
Medicine - Occupational Disease	<a href="http://www.hazmap.nlm.nih.gov">www.hazmap.nlm.nih.gov</a>	Database operated by National Library of Medicine & National Institutes of Health. Allows you to research all known occupational diseases, their causes, toxic agents and treatments
Medicine - Ortho	<a href="http://www.aaos.org">www.aaos.org</a>	Orthopedic Injury Information
Medicine - Research	<a href="http://www.nih.gov">www.nih.gov</a>	National Insts. of Health - Medical research and results
Medicine - Toxicity	<a href="http://www.toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-">www.toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-</a>	Database operated by NIH & NLM - Allows you to research a huge

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

	<a href="#">bin/sis/htmlgen?IRIS</a>	number of chemicals, the medical problems caused and the dose required for toxicity
Medicine - Treatment Guidelines	<a href="http://www.acoem.org/">http://www.acoem.org/</a>	American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine
Medicine - Treatment Guidelines	<a href="http://www.guideline.gov/">www.guideline.gov/</a>	National Guideline Clearinghouse - Compendium of all evidence - based treatment guidelines
Medicine - Treatment & Disability	<a href="http://www.disabilitydurations.com">www.disabilitydurations.com</a>	Treatment & Disability Guidelines
<b>MGA</b>		
MGA	<a href="http://www.pearlins.com/">www.pearlins.com/</a>	Pearl Ins - MGA
<b>MILITARY</b>		
Military	<a href="http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives">www.dtic.mil/whs/directives</a>	US Dept. of Defense directives
<b>MISCELLANEOUS</b>		
Miscellaneous	<a href="http://www.rmis.com">www.rmis.com</a>	Variety of insurance-related articles - by subscription
<b>NANOTECHNOLOGY</b>		
Nanotechnology	<a href="http://www.nist.gov/public_affairs/nanotech">www.nist.gov/public_affairs/nanotech</a>	National Institute of Standards & Technology - Treasure trove of information about nanotechnology
<b>NEWS</b>		
News	<a href="http://www.newsdirectory.com">www.newsdirectory.com</a>	Links to newspapers, magazines, TV, & radio stations around the world
News	<a href="http://www.usnpl.com">www.usnpl.com</a>	Links to all states' newspapers and news stations
News - Business	<a href="http://www.ceoexpress.com">www.ceoexpress.com</a>	Links to all major business publications
News - Business	<a href="http://www.companylink.com">www.companylink.com</a>	News, research & contacts for 65,000 public companies
News - Business	<a href="http://finance.yahoo.com/">http://finance.yahoo.com/</a>	Yahoo finance news
News - Business	<a href="http://www.NYTIMES.com">www.NYTIMES.com</a>	NY Times - general business information
News - Business	<a href="http://www.wallstreet.com">www.wallstreet.com</a>	Wall Street Journal online - general business information
News - Claims	<a href="http://www.claimsmag.com">www.claimsmag.com</a>	Claims Magazine
News - Congress	<a href="http://www.hillnews.com">www.hillnews.com</a>	Congressional Newsletter
News - Congress	<a href="http://www.rollcall.com">www.rollcall.com</a>	Congress's newspaper

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

News - Federal Law & Reg	<a href="http://www.legislate.com">www.legislate.com</a>	Washington Post's online service covering federal legislative and regulatory activities
News - Insurance	<a href="http://www.iii.org">www.iii.org</a>	Insurance Information Institute - news and Insurance data
News - Insurance	<a href="http://www.ambest.com">www.ambest.com</a>	Website sponsored by A.M. Best that has detailed digest of information relevant to insurance business/law.
News - Insurance	<a href="http://www.businessinsurance.com/">www.businessinsurance.com/</a>	On line version of Business Insurance magazine
News - Insurance	<a href="http://www.insurancejournal.com/">www.insurancejournal.com/</a>	Insurance Journal
News - Insurance	<a href="http://www.namic.org">www.namic.org</a>	National Assoc. of Mutual Insurance Companies
News - Insurance	<a href="http://www.nationalunderwriter.com">www.nationalunderwriter.com</a>	National Underwriter
News - Law	<a href="http://www.law.com/jsp/nlj/index.jsp">www.law.com/jsp/nlj/index.jsp</a>	National Law Journal
News - Law	<a href="http://www.law.com">www.law.com</a>	Legal news and info but some good info on current cases
News - Marine	<a href="http://www.lloydslist.com">www.lloydslist.com</a>	Marine Daily News Paper, including casualty reports
<b>PHARMACISTS</b>		
Pharmacists - Disciplinary	<a href="http://www.nabp.net">www.nabp.net</a>	National Assn. of Boards of Pharmacy - has a public database containing the disciplinary records for all pharmacists and pharmacies
<b>PHOTOS</b>		
Photos	<a href="http://www.globeexplore.com/">www.globeexplore.com/</a>	Aerial & satellite images & maps
Photos	<a href="http://www.streetdelivery.com">www.streetdelivery.com</a>	Accident scene photos online or by request
Photos	<a href="http://www.terrafly.fiu.edu/">www.terrafly.fiu.edu/</a>	Aerial photos
<b>PHYSICAL THERAPISTS</b>		
Physical Therapists - CA	<a href="http://www.ptb.ca.gov/">www.ptb.ca.gov/</a>	California Physical Therapy Board - verify license & disciplinary record of physical therapists
<b>POLICE</b>		
Police - CO	<a href="http://www.csp.state.co.us">www.csp.state.co.us</a>	Colorado highway patrol information
Police - Contact Info	<a href="http://www.usacops.com">www.usacops.com</a>	Contact info for every sheriff and local police dept - all states
Police Reports - Auto - NC	<a href="http://www.ci.winston-salem.nc.us/psc/index.html">www.ci.winston-salem.nc.us/psc/index.html</a>	Winston-Salem, NC Police accident reports
Police Reports	<a href="http://www.policereports.us">www.policereports.us</a>	Online police accident & incident reports



## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

<b>PRISONERS</b>		
Prisoners - Federal	<a href="http://www.bop.gov">www.bop.gov</a>	Federal Bureau of Prisons - check if a person is in federal prison
Prisoners - FL	<a href="http://www.dc.state.fl.us/inmateinfo/inmateinformenu.asp">www.dc.state.fl.us/inmateinfo/inmateinformenu.asp</a>	Florida prisoner lookup
<b>PRODUCTS</b>		
Products - Recalls	<a href="http://www.recalls.gov">www.recalls.gov</a>	Vehicle, boat, food, medicine, and other product recall notices
<b>PUBLIC RECORDS</b>		
Public Records	<a href="http://www.brbpub.com/">www.brbpub.com/</a>	Portal to free and subscription sites providing access to public records
Public Records	<a href="http://www.merlindata.com">www.merlindata.com</a>	Merlin Information Services - People & Asset Locator
Public Records	<a href="http://www.metroreporting.com">www.metroreporting.com</a>	Metropolitan Reporting Bureau - people & asset locator
Public Records	<a href="http://www.searchsystems.net">www.searchsystems.net</a>	Public records - all states & some foreign countries
Public Records	<a href="http://www.zabasearch.com">www.zabasearch.com</a>	People and public records search
Public Records - All States	<a href="http://www.altavista.com/">http://www.altavista.com/</a>	Public Records Search through Vendors - All States
Public Records - All States	<a href="http://www.intelius.com">www.intelius.com</a>	Finding people, addresses, phone numbers
Public Records - All States	<a href="http://www.knowx.com">www.knowx.com</a>	Finding people, addresses, phone numbers
Public Records - FL	<a href="http://www.factel.com">www.factel.com</a>	Records, asset and background checks in Florida.
Public Records - Vendors - NV	<a href="http://www.courtgate.coca.co.clarknv.us">www.courtgate.coca.co.clarknv.us</a>	Vendors who perform record searches - Clark County, Nevada
Public Records - NV - Clark County	<a href="http://www.co.clark.nv.us">www.co.clark.nv.us</a>	Clark County Nevada website - Court and property records
Public Records - Vendors - All States	<a href="http://www.courts.net">www.courts.net</a>	Vendors who perform record searches - All States
<b>PUNITIVE DAMAGES</b>		
Punitive Damages	<a href="http://www.mcandl.com/puni_frame.html">www.mcandl.com/puni_frame.html</a>	Insurability of punitive damages, with case site, all states
<b>REAL ESTATE</b>		
Real Estate	<a href="http://www.Zillow.com">www.Zillow.com</a>	Real Estate property values and information on homes

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

REGULATIONS		
Regulations - Federal	<a href="http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html">www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html</a>	Code of Federal Regulations
Regulations - Federal	<a href="http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html">www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html</a>	Code of Federal Regulations
REGULATOR		
Regulator - All	<a href="http://www.entrepreneur.com/article/0,4621,301343,00.html">www.entrepreneur.com/article/0,4621,301343,00.html</a>	Links to Every State Insurance Dept.
Regulator - All	<a href="http://www.naic.org">www.naic.org</a>	National Assn. of Insurance Commissioners - Links to all state DOIs
Regulator - AL	<a href="http://www.aldoi.org/">www.aldoi.org/</a>	Alabama Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - DC	<a href="http://www.disb.dc.gov/disr/site/default.asp">http://www.disb.dc.gov/disr/site/default.asp</a>	Washington, DC Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - AK	<a href="http://www.dced.state.ak.us/insurance/">www.dced.state.ak.us/insurance/</a>	Alaska Division of Insurance
Regulator - AR	<a href="http://www.state.ar.us/insurance/">www.state.ar.us/insurance/</a>	Arkansas Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - AZ	<a href="http://www.id.state.az.us/index.html">www.id.state.az.us/index.html</a>	Arizona Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - CA	<a href="http://www.insurance.ca.gov/">http://www.insurance.ca.gov/</a>	California Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - CO	<a href="http://www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/">www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/</a>	Colorado Division of Insurance
Regulator - CT	<a href="http://www.state.ct.us/cid/">www.state.ct.us/cid/</a>	Connecticut Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - DE	<a href="http://www.state.de.us/inscom/">www.state.de.us/inscom/</a>	Delaware Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - FL	<a href="http://www.fldfs.com/">www.fldfs.com/</a>	Florida Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - GA	<a href="http://www.gainsurance.org/">www.gainsurance.org/</a>	Georgia Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - HI	<a href="http://www.state.hi.us/dcca/ins/">www.state.hi.us/dcca/ins/</a>	Hawaii Insurance Division
Regulator - ID	<a href="http://www.doi.state.id.us/">www.doi.state.id.us/</a>	Idaho Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - IL	<a href="http://www.ins.state.il.us/">www.ins.state.il.us/</a>	Illinois Department of Insurance
Regulator - IA	<a href="http://www.iid.state.ia.us/">www.iid.state.ia.us/</a>	Iowa Insurance Division
Regulator - IN	<a href="http://www.ai.org/idoi/">www.ai.org/idoi/</a>	Indiana Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - KS	<a href="http://www.ksinsurance.org/">www.ksinsurance.org/</a>	Kansas Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - KY	<a href="http://www.doi.state.ky.us/kentucky/">www.doi.state.ky.us/kentucky/</a>	Kentucky Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - LA	<a href="http://www.lidi.la.gov/">www.lidi.la.gov/</a>	Louisiana Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - MD	<a href="http://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us/">www.mdinsurance.state.md.us/</a>	Maryland Insurance Administration
Regulator - MA	<a href="http://www.state.ma.us/doi/">www.state.ma.us/doi/</a>	Massachusetts Insurance Division
Regulator - MI	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/cis/">www.michigan.gov/cis/</a>	Michigan Office Of Financial & Insurance Services
Regulator - MS	<a href="http://www.doi.state.ms.us/">www.doi.state.ms.us/</a>	Mississippi Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - MO	<a href="http://insurance.mo.gov/">http://insurance.mo.gov/</a>	Missouri Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - MT	<a href="http://www.state.mt.us/sao/">www.state.mt.us/sao/</a>	Montana Insurance Division
Regulator - NE	<a href="http://www.nol.org/home/NDOI/">www.nol.org/home/NDOI/</a>	Nebraska Dept. of Insurance

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

Regulator - NV	<a href="http://www.doi.state.nv.us/">www.doi.state.nv.us/</a>	Nevada Division of Insurance
Regulator - NH	<a href="http://www.state.nh.us/insurance/">www.state.nh.us/insurance/</a>	New Hampshire Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - NJ	<a href="http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.shtml">www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.shtml</a>	New Jersey Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - NY	<a href="http://www.ins.state.ny.us/">www.ins.state.ny.us/</a>	New York Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - NC	<a href="http://www.ncdoi.com/">www.ncdoi.com/</a>	North Carolina Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - ND	<a href="http://www.state.nd.us/ndins/">www.state.nd.us/ndins/</a>	North Dakota Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - OH	<a href="http://www.ohioinsurance.gov/">www.ohioinsurance.gov/</a>	Ohio Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - OK	<a href="http://www.oid.state.ok.us/">www.oid.state.ok.us/</a>	Oklahoma Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - OR	<a href="http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/ins/">http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/ins/</a>	Oregon Insurance Division
Regulator - PA	<a href="http://www.insurance.state.pa.us/">www.insurance.state.pa.us/</a>	Pennsylvania Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - RI	<a href="http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/">www.dbr.state.ri.us/</a>	Rhode Island Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - SC	<a href="https://www.doi.sc.gov/">https://www.doi.sc.gov/</a>	South Carolina Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - SD	<a href="http://www.state.sd.us/dcr/insurance/">www.state.sd.us/dcr/insurance/</a>	South Dakota Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - TN	<a href="http://www.state.tn.us/commerce/">www.state.tn.us/commerce/</a>	Tennessee Dept. of Commerce & Insurance
Regulator - TX	<a href="http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/">www.tdi.state.tx.us/</a>	Texas Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - UT	<a href="http://www.insurance.utah.gov/">www.insurance.utah.gov/</a>	Utah Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - VT	<a href="http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/">www.bishca.state.vt.us/</a>	Vermont Insurance Division
Regulator - WA	<a href="http://www.insurance.wa.gov/">www.insurance.wa.gov/</a>	Washington Ofc. Of the Insurance Commissioner
Regulator - WV	<a href="http://www.state.wv.us/insurance">www.state.wv.us/insurance</a>	West Virginia Insurance Commission
Regulator - WI	<a href="http://www.oci.wi.gov/oci_home.htm">www.oci.wi.gov/oci_home.htm</a>	Wisconsin Dept. of Insurance
Regulator - WY	<a href="http://insurance.state.wy.us/">http://insurance.state.wy.us/</a>	Wyoming Dept. of Insurance
<b>RESEARCH</b>		
Research	<a href="http://www.gao.gov">www.gao.gov</a>	US Government Accountability Office - Investigation reports on a wide variety of topics
Research - General	<a href="http://www.ircweb.org/">www.ircweb.org/</a>	Insurance Research Council
Research - General	<a href="http://www.munichre.com">www.munichre.com</a>	Munich Reinsurance - wide variety of research and data, US and worldwide, including climate change and genetic engineering & testing liabilities
<b>SEARCH ENGINE</b>		
Search Engine	<a href="http://www.ask.com">www.ask.com</a>	General Research Site
Search Engine	<a href="http://www.dogpile.com">www.dogpile.com</a>	Multiple search engines
Search Engine	<a href="http://www.google.com">www.google.com</a>	Search engine
Search Engine	<a href="http://www.lycos.com">www.lycos.com</a>	General search site
Search Engine	<a href="http://www.yahoo.com">www.yahoo.com</a>	Search Engine

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

<b>TAXES</b>		
Taxes - KS	<a href="http://www.taxwatch.biz/cgi-win/Kansas/TxWStateSite.exe/ZipCodeEntry">www.taxwatch.biz/cgi-win/Kansas/TxWStateSite.exe/ZipCodeEntry</a>	Kansas Dept of Revenue - Tax Rate Lookup
<b>TELEPHONE NUMBERS &amp; ADDRESSES</b>		
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.addresses.com">www.addresses.com</a>	Yellow & White Page & Reverse Look Up
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.anywho.com">www.anywho.com</a>	Yellow & White Page & Reverse Look Up
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.bigbook.com">www.bigbook.com</a>	Yellow pages for businesses nationwide
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.dexonline.com">www.dexonline.com</a>	Phone & cross directory for western states
Telephone Numbers & Addresses - VA	<a href="http://www.hamptonroads-crime.org/hamptonroads-police.php">www.hamptonroads-crime.org/hamptonroads-police.php</a>	Phone numbers for all Hampton Roads, VA police depts.
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.infospace.com">www.infospace.com</a>	Yellow & White Page - US & Foreign Countries
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.melissadata.com/">www.melissadata.com/</a>	Telephone Numbers & Area Codes
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.reversephonedirectory.com/">www.reversephonedirectory.com/</a>	Reverse Telephone Directory
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.switchboard.com">www.switchboard.com</a>	Telephone Numbers & Addresses
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.ussearch.com">www.ussearch.com</a>	Finding people, addresses, phone numbers
Telephone Numbers & Addresses	<a href="http://www.whitepages.com">www.whitepages.com</a>	Telephone Numbers & Addresses
<b>TRANSLATION</b>		
Translation	<a href="http://www.freetranslation.com">www.freetranslation.com</a>	Translation service for e-mails
Translation	<a href="http://www.translation2.paralink.com/">www.translation2.paralink.com/</a>	Online language translation
<b>UNDERWRITING</b>		
Underwriting	<a href="http://www.silverplume.com">www.silverplume.com</a>	SilverPlume - rules & forms for underwriters

## USEFUL WEBSITES FOR LIABILITY CLAIMS

WEATHER		
Weather	<a href="http://www.accuweather.com">www.accuweather.com</a>	Weather Information
Weather	<a href="http://www.compuweather.com">www.compuweather.com</a>	Weather Information
Weather	<a href="http://www.usno.navy.mil/">www.usno.navy.mil/</a>	Time of sunrise & sunset & moon phase - all cities
Weather	<a href="http://www.weather.com">www.weather.com</a>	Weather information, inc. hurricane tracking
Weather	<a href="http://www.wunderground.com/">www.wunderground.com/</a>	Weather information, including historical